



Federal Communications Commission
OET Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: Permissive change on FCC ID: AXATR-395-A2

Gentlemen,

Ericsson Inc. is submitting a class 2 permissive change as per 47CFR part 2.1043 for FCC ID AXATR-395-A2.

Ericsson is introducing a new model, T28Z, which is a variant of the existing certified product.

The presently certified product is a dual band 900 and 1900 MHz mobile certified for 1900 MHz to CFR47 Part 24. The new product is electrically identical to the existing product. The variant blocks the 900 MHz operation through firmware set at the factory. No other changes are made between the two models.

We are requesting a statement be added to the grant to reflect that the mobile may be set as a single band mobile through firmware set at the factory.

No other changes, electrical or mechanical, have been made to the mobile phone thus we did not include any test results. Results of the SAR test showed no degradation from the existing certified product.

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me.

Jim Sponsler

Jim Sponsler
STL Regulatory Engineering
Ericsson Inc.
919-472-6460
jim.sponsler@ericsson.com